
Our events offer a unique and trusted space for 
family businesses to connect, network and learn 
from and with each other. 

Forum events are FREE TO ATTEND for all IFB 
member companies. Members are also eligible 
for significantly reduced rates for our National 
Conference, any of our paid programmes and 
partnered events.

We value the opportunity to explore the issues 
that are most relevant to our members. If there are 
particular questions you would like to see covered, 
please email info@ifb.org.uk.

UPCOMING
MEMBER  
EVENTS
OCT 16 - FEB 17

Institute for Family Business
32 Buckingham Palace Road
London SW1W 0RE

www.ifb.org.ukLearn more at www.ifb.org.uk

Save the date for our annual family business gathering, 
where we’ll be exploring what having a long-term 
orientation means to family businesses. What impact 
does it have on current and future generations, the 
communities around you and the environment?

IFB NATIONAL 
CONFERENCE 2017
7 – 9 JUNE 2017 |  YORK

ABOUT IFB EVENTS

For more information on any IFB events, please 
visit www.ifb.org.uk/learn/events/, where you 
can directly register to attend. We frequently 
update our programme adding new events. 
Alternatively, call us at 020 7630 6250. 

Follow us on Twitter @IFB_uk, where you can 
keep up with what we do, get updates on our 
events and access interesting content. 

WESTMINSTER 
FORUM

Through our ongoing 
series of interesting 
and entertaining 
lunches with family 
business owners, 
politicians and leading 
influencers, we offer 
a great platform to 
discuss the most 
pressing issues of 
the day for business 
owners. To find out 
more and join us at 
our upcoming lunches, 
please contact the  
IFB team at  
forum@ifb.org.uk.



EVENTS IN OCTOBER
>27 October 2016 // London
UK & EUROPE:  WHAT NEXT? 
BREAKFAST WITH EUROPEAN FAMILY 
BUSINESSES (EFB)
With EFB Secretary General Jesús Casado // Hear the 
latest from Brussels and ask your burning questions 
about Europe and family business

EVENTS IN NOVEMBER 
>2 – 5 November 2016 // Suzhou, China
FBN 27TH GLOBAL SUMMIT
Join fellow UK and international family business 
owners as they gather to explore the key issues 
at the heart of family business sustainability and 
stewardship, and how to build a successful firm with 
a positive impact

>8 November 2016 // York
DEVELOPING GOVERNANCE: FROM FAMILY 
PRINCIPLES TO PRACTICE
With David Dickson, Shepherd Group, and Tori Rose, 
Bettys and Taylors // What is important to you about 
your family constitution? What really matters in 
family governance and what should you think about 
before you get started? What reflections might you 
have as you look back? 

>10 November 2016 // London 
FAMILY OWNED, BOARD LED: CHALLENGES AND 
BENEFITS 
With Sharon Constancon, Genius Methods // How 
can family members confidently work with their 
Boards, be heard and exercise their ownership rights 
in productive ways?

>15 November 2016 // Manchester  
OWNERSHIP & TRUSTS 
With Catherine Grum, KPMG // Join us to explore 
ownership and the opportunities, challenges and key 
issues to keep in mind when setting up and managing 
family trusts

>17 – 18 November 2016 // Lisbon, Portugal 
3RD EUROPEAN FAMILY BUSINESS SUMMIT 
Join over 200 family firms from all over Europe and 
discuss what ongoing and future changes mean for 
family business

>22 November 2016 // London 
IFB ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
Join us to hear what we’ve been doing and our 
exciting plans for the future, and to network with 
family businesses from our growing community

EVENTS IN JANUARY
>12 January 2017 // London 
MANAGING SHARES IN THE FAMILY BUSINESS 
With Paddy Walker, J. Leon & Company Ltd, and Ken 
McCracken, KPMG // At this dinner in London we will 
explore the different models for managing shares in 
the family business

>16 January 2017 // Scotland 
GETTING FAMILY GOVERNANCE RIGHT 
With Ken McCracken, KPMG // This event will explore 
why having the right family governance in place is 
key to family business success and what you need to 
consider in this process

>25 January 2017 // London 
POLARIS PLEDGE: HOW WATES GROUP FOUND 
THEIR TRUE NORTH 
With Andrew and Jonny Wates, Wates Group, and 
Leesa Muirhead, Adessy // Andrew and Jonny 
will share insights on the benefits of committing 
to people, communities, environment and future 
generations, and the business case for sustainability

>Starts 27 January 2017 
IFB NEXT GENERATION INQUIRY 
Facilitated by Jonathan Wild, Bettys and Taylors & 
IFB Yorkshire Chair, and Nick Ellerby, Oasis School of 
Human Relations // If you have been asking yourself 
questions about the family business, taking part in 
the IFB Inquiry is the chance for you to address them 
hands-on through a facilitated process and incredible 
peer support. A fun, challenging, reassuring, safe 
and networking experience all at once

EVENTS IN FEBRUARY
28 February 2017 // London 
JIM COLLINS LIVE IN LONDON 
Internationally renowned speaker and author Jim 
Collins will address the question of what it takes to 
build an enduring, great company 

Learn more at www.ifb.org.uk 


